
        
 
 
 
 
June 3, 2002 
 
Via E-Mail and Overnight Mail 
 
Ms. Carole J. Washburn 
Executive Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W. 
P. O. Box 47250 
Olympia, Washington  98504-7250 
 

Re: Docket Nos. UT-003022 and UT-003040 
 
Dear Ms. Washburn: 
 
Enclosed are the original and 12 copies of AT&T’s Exhibit List for the hearing beginning 
on June 5, 2002.  AT&T’s witness for the hearing will be John Finnegan on the ROC 
OSS Test Report and Qwest’s QPAP Compliance Filing. 
 
AT&T anticipates it will need one hour of cross-examination of vendor representatives 
for KPMG and HP, but does not expect to cross-examine the MTG vendor representative.   
 
It is difficult to estimate the time that will be necessary to cross-examine Qwest’s 
witness(es) until we have reviewed the Qwest filing to be made on Monday, June 3.  At 
this point, AT&T estimates one hour or less per witness. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Mary B. Tribby 
 
MBT/jb 
Enclosures 
cc:  Service List 


